
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

                                                     May 3, 2024 
 

     ADDENDUM 1, RFP #281-25 (117571)  
 

Elevator Maintenance, Services, and Parts 
 

This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 

documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 

solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 

1. QUESTION:  
Can you tell me if we can respond to this proposal if we only offer elevator inspections? We are not a 

service/repair company. 

RESPONSE:  
Yes, you may still submit a response if you only offer elevator inspections.  

 

2. QUESTION: 
I see there are 26 elevators however can you tell me how many are hydraulic & how many are electric?  

Also, I see on the scope it says there are sixteen (22) wheelchair lifts? 

On the wheelchair lifts can you provide the make & models of them? 

RESPONSE:  
All elevators are electro-hydraulic and all wheelchair lifts are electric. 

The scope should read, there are twenty-two (22) wheelchair lifts. 

The make and model for the wheelchair lifts are available on the TDLR website.  

 

3. QUESTION: 
How many elevators does Garland ISD have? Can an equipment list be provided? 

Who is the current service provider? 

Does Garland ISD utilize Omnia partners or Buyboard? 

RESPONSE:  
Garland ISD has 26 elevators, and the equipment list by location is located on the TDLR website.  

Our current provider for elevators is Oracle Elevator Holdco Inc.  

Yes, Garland ISD utilizes Omnia and Buyboard.   
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